




From: Staffopoulos, Mary
To: Lahmeur, Merriane
Cc: Davis, Sharonda
Subject: Fw: EXT Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for Mr. Busey
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:07:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

For the JEA SIC records file.

From: Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:19 AM
To: Garrett, Christopher <GarrettC@coj.net>
Cc: Staffopoulos, Mary <MStaff@coj.net>; Teal, Jason <JTeal@coj.net>
Subject: FW: EXT Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for Mr. Busey
 
 
 

From: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>
Subject: FW: EXT Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for Mr. Busey
 
FYI - Busey response.
 

From: Stephen D. Busey <busey@smithhulsey.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:28 PM
To: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net>
Subject: RE: EXT Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for Mr. Busey
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or
open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Mr. Howland,
 
In response to your inquiry below, prior to making its final report, neither I, Smith
Hulsey & Busey or, to my knowledge, the Council’s Special Investigatory Committee,
was aware of any participation by Mr. Cumber in the JEA ITN bidding process.
 
Steve
 
 
Stephen D. Busey
Chairman
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From: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net> 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Stephen D. Busey <busey@smithhulsey.com>
Subject: EXT Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for Mr. Busey
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Mr. Busey,
 
I hope you are well. We have not had the pleasure of meeting, but I am Vice Chairman of a Special
Investigatory Committee (SIC) established on February 2, 2023, by Council President Freeman to
review certain matters related to the sale of JEA and a Council Member's involvement. The charge of
the SIC is 3-fold: (1) Investigate whether the Committee was deceived or misled by Council Member
Cumber or JEA Public Power Partners responding to subpoenas or making disclosures; (2) Ascertain
whether Council Member Cumber attempted to use her official position to influence the ITN process
for personal gain; and (3) Propose legislation to ensure that such deceptions, if any, do not impede
the work of any future investigatory committee.
 
On February 20 we received several email and text documents from law firm Jimerson Birr revealing
Council Member Cumber's husband's significant involvement with JEA PPP. The SIC met on February
23 to review these documents. One member of the committee asked the Deputy Counsel Jon Phillips
if you (Mr. Busey) had been aware of the extent of Husein Cumber’s involvement with JEA Public
Power Partners at the time. Mr. Phillips indicated he would go back and search OGC’s records, but
also suggested the SIC reach out to you directly.
 
That is the reason for this email. During your investigation, did you or the original SIC become aware
of Mr. Cumber’s involvement with the JEA PPP bid team? If so, to what extent?  
 
We would appreciate a response by March 7. Our next SIC meeting is March 9.
 
Thank you in advance. Please call me with any questions at 904.525.1761.
 
Best regards,
 
Nick Howland 
At-Large, Group 3 
Jacksonville City Council 
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From: Staffopoulos, Mary
To: Lahmeur, Merriane
Cc: Davis, Sharonda
Subject: Fw: SIC question
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:07:36 AM

For the JEA SIC records file.

From: Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:19 AM
To: Teal, Jason <JTeal@coj.net>; Staffopoulos, Mary <MStaff@coj.net>
Subject: FW: SIC question
 
 
 

From: Phillips, Jon 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:19 AM
To: Garrett, Christopher <GarrettC@coj.net>
Subject: FW: SIC question
 
 
 

From: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>
Subject: FW: SIC question
 
FYI - Weinstein response.
 

From: Weinstein, Michael <MWeinstein@coj.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 2:09 PM
To: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net>
Subject: RE: SIC question
 
I have no way to compare them to any that I received years ago but I have no reason to believe that
they are not authentic redacted versions.
 

From: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:46 PM
To: Weinstein, Michael <MWeinstein@coj.net>
Subject: SIC question
 
Hi Mike,
 
I hope you are well. You are probably aware of this already, but I am Vice Chairman of a Special
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Investigatory Committee (SIC) established on February 2, 2023, by Council President Freeman to
review certain matters related to the sale of JEA and a Council Member's involvement. The charge of
the SIC is 3-fold: (1) Investigate whether the Committee was deceived or misled by Council Member
Cumber of JEA Public Power Partners responding to subpoenas or making disclosures; (2) Ascertain
whether Council Member Cumber attempted to use her official position to influence the ITN process
for personal gain; and (3) Propose legislation to ensure that such deceptions, if any, do not impede
the work of any future investigatory committee.
 
Regarding the first charge, on February 20 we received several email and text documents from law
firm Jimerson Birr revealing Council Member Cumber's husband's significant involvement with JEA
PPP. Your name happens to be on a number of those emails. There was some concern among the
SIC and in the press about the authenticity of these emails. We determined that one way to address
that concern would be for you to confirm that you indeed received some of the emails disclosed.
 
All of the emails can be viewed in the attached document. Your name appears on several of them,
including the ten listed below. Of course, the email time stamps may differ slightly on your system
depending on zone and clock settings.
 

1. Email from Patrick Hallahan on August 21, 2019 at 12:22 PM, subject 330.
2. Email from Dillon Mathies on August 22, 2019 at 11:59 AM, subject RE: Project Panther

Working Dinner.
3. Email from Dillon Mathies on August 16, 2019 at 11:23 AM, subject Project Panther – Op-Ed

#1.
4. Email from Dillon Mathies on August 22, 2019 at 7:43 PM, subject Project Panther Morning

Working Session.
5. Email from @hacumber.com on August 31, 2019 at 12:09 AM, subject RE: Project Panther

Daily Sync.
6. Email from Alyson Gaharan on September 6, 2019 at 9:56 AM, subject Agenda – Project

Panther Ground Team Meeting.
7. Email sent by you on September 11, 2019 at 1:29 PM, subject Re: Project Panther Full Team

Meeting – Agenda.
8. Email from Alyson Gaharan on September 27, 2019 at 6:07 PM, subject Project Panther

Update and Next Steps.
9. Email from Lucie Kantrow on October 10, 2019 at 10:36 AM, subject Important Reminder

about Ex Parte Communications.
10. Email from @hacumber.com on October 14, 2019 at 4:34 PM, subject Great Job Ground

Team.
 
Would you please confirm to me by March 7 whether you independently received each of the ten
emails listed above?
 
Sorry for any inconvenience here. Please call me with any questions at 904.525.1761.
 
Thank you and best regards,
 



Nick Howland 
At-Large, Group 3 
Jacksonville City Council 



From: Staffopoulos, Mary
To: Lahmeur, Merriane
Cc: Davis, Sharonda
Subject: Fw: Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for FBI
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:08:24 AM

For the JEA SIC records file.

From: Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:20 AM
To: Teal, Jason <JTeal@coj.net>; Garrett, Christopher <GarrettC@coj.net>; Staffopoulos, Mary <MStaff@coj.net>
Subject: FW: Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for FBI
 
 
 

From: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Phillips, Jon <JPhillips@coj.net>
Subject: FW: Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for FBI
 
FYI - FBI response.
 

From: Jacksonville@FBI.GOV <Jacksonville@FBI.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:41 PM
To: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net>
Subject: RE: Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for FBI
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless
you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Please note, the FBI does not confirm nor deny the existence or status of any investigation, so we are unable to provide
any updates moving forward. As always, anyone who wishes to provide information to the FBI regarding a potential
violation of federal law, should contact (904) 248-7000 or email Jacksonville@fbi.gov.
 
 

From: Howland, Nick <NHowland@coj.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:44 PM
To: Jacksonville <Jacksonville@FBI.GOV>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) Question for FBI
 

 
                March 1, 2023
 

Dear Agent Blythe:
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I am Vice Chairman of a Special Investigatory Committee (SIC) established on February 2, 2023, by Jacksonville City Council
President Terrance Freeman to review certain matters related to the 2019 attempted sale of JEA and Council Member Leanna
Cumber's involvement. The charge of the SIC is 3-fold: (1) Investigate whether the Committee was deceived or misled by Council
Member Cumber or JEA Public Power Partners responding to subpoenas or making disclosures; (2) Ascertain whether Council
Member Cumber attempted to use her official position to influence the ITN process for personal gain; and (3) Propose legislation
to ensure that such deceptions, if any, do not impede the work of any future investigatory committee.
 
Regarding the first charge, on February 20, 2023, law firm Jimerson Birr forwarded the SIC several texts and emails dated August
to October 2019 involving parties involved with JEA Public Power Partners. Council Member Cumber’s husband is one of those
parties and appears in over three dozen JEA PPP group emails and texts during this period. In a March 2021 disclosure response
to a September 2020 inquiry of all Council Members regarding Council Member (or immediate family) interaction with persons
or entities connected to JEA related to its privatization or transfer of management control, however, Council Member Cumber
omitted any information of her husband’s involvement. Her disclosure response is attached to this email as Attachment A.
 
This omission is a central element of the SIC’s investigation. Addressing it, Council Member Cumber recently told local media that
her husband is an FBI informant in the ongoing JEA investigation and that the FBI requested that her husband’s substantial
assistance with the JEA criminal investigation not be disclosed in her March 2021 disclosure response. Her legal counsel
confirmed this in a February 7, 2023, in a letter to the SIC, attached here as Attachment B.
 
With respect, please respond by March 7, 2023, confirming whether the FBI did indeed request that Ms. Cumber conceal her
husband's involvement with JEA Public Power Partners in her March 2021 disclosure. This could help resolve the investigation
quickly.
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 904.525.1761.
 

Thank you and best regards,
 

Nick Howland
At-Large, Group 3
Jacksonville City Council
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